STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 14, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS P i HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

GOVERNQOR (505) 393-6161

Sun Expleration & Production Company
Box 1861
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Maria Perez
Re: Well Producing in Excess of Assigned Allowable
Elliott B-12 #2-D Sec. 12, T22S, R37E
Wantz-Granite Wash Pool
Gentlemen:
From production reported on your January 1989 C-115 it appears

the above-referenced well is over producing its assigned allowable
in the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool.

This is a downhole commingled well South Brunson Drinkard/Abo and
Wantz Granite Wash and your allowable has been reduced due to
an excessively high GOR.

Please reduce the production from this well so it will conform
with the assigned allowable.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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